From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Hannes Dempewolf; Deborah Powell
Cc: Peter Wenzl

Subject: Re: CROPS 2015 Update

Date: Friday, January 23, 2015 8:09:45 AM

Hi Hannes, I"m copying Deborah Powell to let her know that Peter's affiliation has changed
since his invite. | think it is easy to update the website, maybe more difficult for all the
distributed literature:)

Thanks, Scott

On Jan 23, 2015, at 3:20 AM, Hannes Dempewolf
<hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org> wrote:

Hi Scott,

I have noticed that Peter (copied here) is still listed on the confirmed speakers list for CROPS as
CIMMYT, so | was wondering whether you think he was invited in his personal capacity, regardless
of his affiliation? If so, should he get in touch with Deborah and have his affiliation changed to the
Crop Trust or do you think they/we would want to invite someone else from CIMMYT instead of
him? If he were to talk at the conference, his talk would probably have to focus on DivSeek instead
of Seeds of Discovery.

Please let us know.
Thanks!
Hannes

Hannes Dempewolf

Scientist and Project Manager
Global Crop Diversity Trust
Platz der Vereinten Nationen 7
53113 Bonn, Germany

Office: +49 228 85427 115
Mobile: +49 171 1839227

WWW.croptrust.org

Securing our Food, Forever

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Deborah Powell <dpowell@hudsonalpha.org>

Date: Thu, Jan 22, 2015 at 11:59 PM

Subject: CROPS 2015 Update

To: Hannes Dempewolf <hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org>, "Jeff (GCP) Ehlers"
<jeff.ehlers@gatesfoundation.org>, TMockler@danforthcenter.org, Jesse Poland
<jpoland@ksu.edu>, "Jean-Marcel (GCP) Ribaut" <j.ribaut@cgiar.org>, Loren Rieseberg

<loren.rieseberg@botany.ubc.ca>, "Gerald A. Tuskan" <tuskanga@ornl.gov>, Esther van der
Knaap <vanderknaap.l@osu.edu>, "Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) Varshney" <r.k.varshney@cgiar.org>,

jmyu@iastate.edu, Bob Stupar <stup0004@umn.edu>
Cc: Peggy Ozias-Akins <pozias@uga.edu>, Jeremy Schmutz <jschmutz@hudsonalpha.org>, Scott
Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu>, Michele Dunn <mdunn@hudsonalpha.org>, "Elizabeth K.

Newton, Ph.D." <lnewton@hudsonalpha.org>
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All,

The CROPS 2015 website is now live at www.CROPSconference.org. In order to make this
conference successful we need your help in encouraging registration and bringing in sponsors.

Attached is an updated pdf that lists our confirmed speakers and conference information. Please
forward this to anyone that may be interested in attending.

Also attached is a sponsorship brochure. Please forward this to anyone that may be interested in
sponsoring CROPS 2015. If you have any names of potential sponsors and would like for me to
contact them, please send me their contact information and | will stay in touch with them about
sponsoring.

We appreciate you serving on the CROPS organizing committee and expect a very productive
conference! If you have any questions on the conference, please let me know.

Best regards,
Deborah

Deborah Powell | Conference Manager
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 | Office: 256.327.5218

Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org

<CROPS-Flyer012215.pdf><CROPS SponsorshipBrochure-updated 1.20.15.pdf>
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